
Good morning,

Thank you for notifying Sydney Water of the abovementioned planning proposal at 159 Darley Street West, 
Mona Vale and our sincere apologies for the delay.

Please see the attached response.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au.

Kind regards,
Fiona Feng
Growth Intelligence
City Growth and Development | Business Development Group 
Sydney Water, Level 13, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

fiona.feng@sydneywater.com.au

Sent: 24/08/2021 9:52:59 AM

Subject:
Sydney Water response - PEX2021/0001 at 159-167 Darley Street West, 
Mona Vale

Attachments: image001.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; 
SW Response - PEX2021_0001 159 Darley Street West, Mona Vale 
signed.pdf; Northern Beaches - PEX2021_0001 at 159 Darley Street West, 
Mona Vale.pdf; 



NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately 
delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney 
Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not 
necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor 
guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference.
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23 August 2021        

Toby Philp 

Principal Planner 

Northern Beaches Council 

council@northernbeaches@nsw.gov.au  

 

RE: Planning Proposal PEX2021/0001 at 159-167 Darley Street West, Mona Vale 

Thank you for notifying Sydney Water of the planning proposal listed above at 159-167 Darley 

Street West, Mona Vale which proposes to rezone the land from R2 Low Density Residential to 

R3 Medium Density Residential to facilitate the development of two residential flat buildings and 

three townhouses resulting in 41 dwellings.  

We note that this is at a preliminary stage in the planning proposal process and that it has not yet 

been referred to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment for Gateway 

determination.  

We have reviewed the application based on the information supplied and provide the following 

comments for your information to assist in planning the servicing needs of the proposed 

development. 

Water Servicing 

• Potable water servicing should be available via a 100mm CICL watermain (laid in 1949) 

on Darley Street West. 

• Amplifications, adjustments, and/or minor extensions may be required. 

 

 

Wastewater Servicing 

• Wastewater servicing should be available via a 150mm PVC wastewater main (laid in 

1975) within the property boundary. 

• Amplifications, adjustments, and/or minor extensions may be required. 

  

As noted in the Infrastructure and Utilities Assessment prepared by Enspire, we encourage the 

proponent to lodge a feasibility application with Sydney Water. This can be done through a 

Water Servicing Coordinator.  

This advice is not a formal approval of our servicing requirements. Detailed requirements, 

including any potential extensions or amplifications, will be provided once the development is 

further referred to Sydney Water for a Section 73 application. More information about the Section 

73 application process is available on our web page in the Land Development Manual. 

The development servicing advice provided by Sydney Water is based on the best available 

information at the time of referral (eg. planning proposal) but will vary over time with development 

and changes in the local systems. This is particularly important in systems with limited capacity 

(such as Priority Sewerage Program scheme areas) and it is best to approach Sydney Water for 
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an updated capacity assessment (especially where an approval letter is more than 12 months 

old). 

 

If you require any further information, please contact the Growth Planning Team at 

urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Kristine Leitch 

Commercial Growth Manager 

City Growth and Development, Business Development Group 

Sydney Water, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 
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